Jane Moseley To PL Planning Applications

<jane.moseley @westsussex <planning.applications@westsussex.gov.uk>
.gov.uk> cc
17/09/2013 14:38 bce

Subject FW: Your Ref: WSCC/083/13/KD (Our Ref: SG5185)

From: ALLEN, Sarah J [mailto:Sarah.ALLEN@nats.co.uk] On Behalf Of NATS Safeguarding
Sent: 17 September 2013 14:38

To: Jane Moseley

Subject: Your Ref: WSCC/083/13/KD (Our Ref: SG5185)

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not conflict with
our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company ("NERL™) has no safeguarding
objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only reflects the
position of NERL (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on the information
supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not provide any indication of the position of any other
party, whether they be an airport, airspace user or otherwise. It remains your responsibility to ensure that all
the appropriate consultees are properly consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NERL in regard to this application which become the
basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory consultee NERL requires
that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any planning permission or any consent being
granted.

Yours faithfully,

Sarah Allen
Technical Administrator
On behalf of NERL Safeguarding Office

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email
Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk immediately. You should not copy or use this email or
attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents to any other person.

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to
secure the effective operation of the system.

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses
caused as a result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and
any attachments.

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company
number 4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number
3155567) or NATS Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in

England and their registered office is at 4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure e-mails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before



opening any attachment.



